

Carl Huie

Amendment

From: Raymond Quianzon [quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 5:42 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Ubisense Application (0087-EX-PL-2005)

Mr. Huie -

The pulsewidth is 2ns and the pulse repetition frequency is 12.115 MHz. Please advise where I would input this information on the form.

Thank you.

- Raymond

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2005 2:47 PM
To: Raymond Quianzon
Cc: Mitchell Lazarus
Subject: RE: Ubisense Application (0087-EX-PL-2005)

For PON emissions, we need pulse width and pulse repetition rate or frequency.

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond Quianzon [mailto:quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Thu 4/7/2005 2:34 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Mitchell Lazarus
Subject: RE: Ubisense Application (0087-EX-PL-2005)

Dear Mr. Huie -

I have updated the Ubisense application (0087-EX-PL-2005). The output power is now listed as 9.3 microwatts and the emission designator has been listed as PON with a bandwidth of 2.03 GHz. Please advise us if we can do anything further on behalf of the applicant.

- Raymond Quianzon
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 1:00 PM
To: Raymond Quianzon
Subject: RE: Ubisense Application (0087-EX-PL-2005)

noted

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond Quianzon [mailto:quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 12:54 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Mitchell Lazarus
Subject: Ubisense Application (0087-EX-PL-2005)

Mr. Huie -

I have just completed payment for the above captioned application. I am obtaining the two technical items that you need and will forward them immediately upon receipt.

- Raymond Quianzon